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Donna De Brenni 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Dear 

Health 
Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:47 AM 

FW: Barrett Centre 
Letter to Qld Health Minister.docx 

High 

Thank you for your email to the Office of the Minister for Health, your email has been received and is currently 
receiving attention. 

Kind regards 
Office of the Minister for Health 

-----Original Message-----
From: donotreply 
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 10:11 PM 
To: Health 
Subject: Barrett Centre 
Importance: High 

Cabinet Contact email for Lawrence Springborg MP Minister for Health 

Comment: 

Mr. Lawrence Springborg 

I am writing to you in complete despair and sharing my story with you. This is my third letter, to which I have 
received no response, and I am desperately pleading that you read this. 

1 
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• Quee••l•"d Office of the Minister for Health Government 

Dear 

3 0 MAY 2013 

Thank you for your correspondence dated 27 May, 2012 to the Office of the Minister for 
Health, regarding your concerns with the closure of The Barrett Adolescent Centre at Wacol. 

As you may. be aware, from.1.July 2012, .and.underthe .direction of the newQueem;;l<tnd 
Government, 17 independent Boards have assumed accountability for the delivery of public 
hospital and health services that was previously provided by the Health Services Districts. 

Each Board has enhanced control over local health service delivery and seeks greater local 
input from both clinicians and the community. 

Accordingly, I have referred your correspondence to the West Moreton Hospital and Health 
Services, for attention and response. 

Office Manager 
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